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Chris Harvey

From: Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 2:12 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: application@ccsrf.com; chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com;
Leah.Peng@ccsrf.com

Subject: [1]15: E-Top Network Technology Inc., FCC ID: UBA-WU306N, Assessment NO.: AN0O9T9922,

Notice#1-->Updated(981221)

Attachments: WU306n_User Manual(981221).pdf; WU360n_Report(FCC 15C-1)981221.pdf;
WU306n_Description of Operation(981221).pdf; WU306n_External Photo(981221).pdf;
WU306n_Internal Photo(981221).pdf

Dear Chris:

Thank you for your notice,please see my belowing reply and find the updated files

(981221).
And if there is no any problems,cusotmer needs to get the certificate before on

12/22/2009 (Taiwan time)!!
Please help and thank you for your support~
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BEST REGARDS
Daphne Liang & é84v

Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Tainan Lab)

No.8, Jiu Cheng Ling, Jiaokeng Village, Sinhua Township,
Tainan Hsien 712, Taiwan R.0O.C.

Tel: 886-6-5802201 ext:201

Fax: 886-6-5802202

E-mail: Daphne.liang@ccsrf.com

Website: www.ccsrf.com

FHA <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
PR <application@ccsrf.com>, <daphne.liang@ccsrf.com>
BlADE: <chris.harvey@ccsemc.com>
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Dear Daphne,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The following
1tem(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

1. The manual states that a 20cm separation to users 1s required; however, the FCC policy on USB
dongles requires the RF Exposure to be addressed using a 0.5 cm separation for typical notebook
computer use. This device was tested for SAR at the required 0.5cm separation. Please revise the
Users Manual RF Exposure statements to reflect that a minimum separation of 0.5cm 1s required.

ANS:Please find the updated user manual(981221) of page 30.

2. Please note that the test report states that FCC Rule Part 15 from 2004 was used. Please ensure
that this boiler plate 1s changed to reflect that the most recent FCC Rules are used (currently 2008
1s still the most current).

ANS:Please find the updated test report(981221) of page 1 & 4.

3., The Operational Description states that this is a 1x1 (1-Tx and 1-Rx) device. However the
application also states that this uses both antennas for receive. Does this device operate as a 1x2
device, using both antennas as receive paths?

NS:This device should be as a 1T X 2R device. Please find the updated Operational description

(981221) & revised External & Internal photo(981221) which to showed the antenna location.

The 1tems indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date
may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

This e—mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.
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